Rachel Lawler

From: Housing Eiaportal <EIAportal@housing.gov.ie>
Sent: Tuesday 10 January 2023 16:06

To: Rachel Lawler

Subject: EIA Portal Confirmation Notice Portal ID 2023004
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Dear Rachel,

An EIA Portal notification was received on 10/01/2023 in respect of this proposed application. The information provided
has been uploaded to the EIA Portal on 10/03/2023 under EIA Portal ID number 2023004 and is available to view at
http://housinggovie.maps.arcgis.com/apps/webappviewer/index.htm|?id=d7d5a3d48f104ecbb206e7e5f84b71f1.

Portal ID: 2023004
Competent Authority: Cavan County Council
Applicant Name: Tesco Ireland Limited

Location: A site measuring c. 4.126 ha in Cavan Town located in the townlands of Townparks and Tullymongan Lower to
the east of the Main Street at Cock Hill, Cavan Town, Co. Cavan.

Description: Development will consist of a single storey retail unit (c.5,197 sq.m GFA), drive thru café (c.174 sq.m GFA),
petrol filling station, car wash, Click and Collect facility, parking, pedestrian linkages, landscaping, signage, substation
and all site works

Linear Development: No
Date Uploaded to Portal: 10/01/2023
Regards,

Karl.

EIA Portal team
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